SAN DIEGO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Jones Elementary School SSC Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Date: June 10, 2013 Meeting Minutes

Members present:							
	<u>Staff</u>		Parents/Community Members		Quorum was met		
	Rita Powell, Principal Josielyn Dungo, Teacher Patricia Swallow, Staff Krista Petersen, Teacher Kim Petersen, Teacher		Andrea Eaton, Parent/Secretary Raylene Dickinson, Parent Melissa Cima, Parent James Trent, Parent Melanie Sigler, Parent/DAC rep				

Guests:

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	MEETING SUMMARY		
1. Call to Order	Kim Petersen: SSC Chairperson	Meeting called to order at 2:42 pm by Ms. Petersen.		
2. SSC Business ➤ Minutes	Action Item: SSC Chair	The group reviewed the minutes. It was moved and seconded to approve the minutes as written.		
3. ELA and Math Benchmark Review	Informational: Rita Powell, Principal	 Science Benchmark 2 results: 3rd grade 93% proficient and advanced, benchmark 1 was 85% 4th grade 81%, last time was 82% 5th grade 85%, last time was 80% Average for benchmark 1 was 82% and average for benchmark 2 was 86% Goal is 90% There is a correlation between benchmarks and CST's Mrs. Powell got feedback on the board acknowledging those students that received proficient and advanced. Some parents didn't like that student names were listed. This time the results will be shown as a pie chart by grade level instead of listing individual names. 		
4. Kearny Cluster Report	Informational: Rita Powell, Principal	There was not a meeting since our last SSC meeting.		
5. Broad District Award	Informational: Rita Powell, Principal	SDUSD was one of 10 finalists for the Broad Prize. Certain schools in the district were chosen to be interviewed and toured. Will hear in a couple months if SDUSD is a finalist or not. Winner gets \$550,000 for student scholarships.		
6. DAC Report	Informational: Melanie Sigler, DAC rep	No report. DAC rep not present.		
7. Budget Transfers to Balance Accounts	Voting Item: Rita Powell, Principal	SSC was asked to approve the following transfers to fix negative balances and utilize accounts that weren't being used or have extra money in them.		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	MEETING SUMMARY
8. Public comment	• Information Item	o From Resource 70911 (Title 1) Account 1957 (non-classroom hourly) to Account 4301 (supplies), amount is \$2800 o \$950 from Resource 70911 Account 1957 to Account 5733 (copy paper) o \$500 from Resource 30101 (Title 1 parent involvement fund) Account 5209 (conferences) to Account 4301 (instructional supplies) o \$143 from Resource 30100 (Title 1) Account 1957 (non-classroom hourly) to Account 4301(supplies) o \$65 from Resource 30100 Account 1957 (non-classroom hourly) to Account 5721 (printing) o \$40.97 from Resource 70910 Account 1957 to Resource 70900 (Title 1) Account 1957 o \$1063.20 from Resource 70911 Account 1957 Program 2700 to Resource 70911 Account 1957 Program 2100 because it was charged incorrectly o \$237 from Resource 70911 Account 1957 to Account 4301 o \$1,494.20 from Resource 70911 Account 1957 to Resource 00000 Account 4301 It was moved and seconded to approve these transfers. SSC approved the transfer of funds. Mrs. Powell asked for feedback on the new security system. o Teachers and parents are feeling more comfortable with the system, thank you to the Mr. Keith and Mr. Williams for helping the system work more smoothly o District safety and security committee will visit schools to evaluate security measures and school climate Problems with parents parking, drop off and utilizing the parking lot incorrectly Board of Education will be voting on going to a common calendar starting in FY15 − will be a hybrid of year round and traditional schedule for ALL schools Meatless Mondays was approved by the Board of Education. Mrs. Powell was on a committee that designed a district survey asking parents how they feel about their school, is it a quality school? Jones is the only seminar school in this neighborhood, a workshop to highlight our GATE/seminar program will be organized. Jones is also the only AVID school in Serra Mesa. Mrs. Powell will also do a survey specific to Jones and how we can best meet parent's needs. Excess teachers − we will be losing 2 teachers due to excessing. Mrs. Powell will conf

Meeting Adjourned at 3:34 pm. Minutes recorded by Andrea Eaton